
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, January 22, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  November 13 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 27  REC 494 Seminar.  New course. 
 
Item 37  MART 260 Computer Presentation and Animation.  Remove prerequisites. 
 
Item 38  DDSN 116 3D CAD.  Remove prerequisites. 
 
Item 34  REC 255 Rock Craft I.  Change title to Rock Climbing I. 
Item 34.a  REC 257 Rock Craft II.  Change title to Rock Climbing II and change course 

description. 
 
Item 39  ECP 200 Transition to Paramedic Care.  Change credits from 1 to 3. 
Item 39.a  AAS in Paramedic.  Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 45  EDSP 495 Field Work/Clinical/Practicum.  Change title to Field 

Work/Clinical/Practicum:  Student Teaching in Special Education. 
Item 45.a  BS Ed Elementary Education/Special Education double major.  Modification to 

an existing program. 
Item 45.b  BS Ed Secondary Education/Special Education double major.  Modification to 

an existing program. 
 
Item 23  HSTR 450 Women in European History since 1700.  New course. 
Item 23.a  HSTR 487 Monsters in Modern European History:  Witches, Vampires and 

Zombies.  New course. 
Item 23.b  BA Major in History.  Modification to an existing program. 
Item 23.c  BA Major in History Teaching Licensure Option.  Modification to an existing 

program. 
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